Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN ECTOR COUNTY ISD AND SWAGIT PRODUCTIONS, LLC

DATE: March 26, 2013

Attached is the Interlocal Agreement with SWAGIT Productions, LLC to obtain video
streaming over the internet for board meetings, archive recorded board meetings, and
provide access to recorded board meetings as requested.

Texas House Bill HB889 mandates that all jurisdictions with 50,000 residents or more
provide live streaming video of all open meetings.

SWAGIT Productions, LLC provides a service that would enable ECISD to meet the

requirements of HB889 and provide additional access of open meetings to the
community.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Interlocal Agreement
between Ector County ISD and SWAGIT Productions, LLC as presented to be in
compliance with Texas House Bill HB 889.
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Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez H. T. Sdnchez
Superintendent of Schools Chief of Staff
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